Malea Michael-Ferrier

From: Colin McCaulley <colin@sunwise-solar.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Malea Michael-Ferrier

Subject: Re: Updating Final Permit for 3367 Apres Ski Way TB-18-822

The work description should be updated to:

Proposal to install 19 solar modules to the southern-facing roofspace, total system size will be 6.55 kW.
Thanks so much Malea,
Colin

On Tue, Dec 11, 2018 at 10:27 AM Malea Michael-Ferrier <mmichael-ferrier@co.routt.co.us> wrote:

Colin-

The current work description is “Proposal to install 13 solar modules to the southern-most facing roof space.
System size will be 4.48 kW.” What should I change this to??

I have sent the revised drawings out for review.

Here are the new fees. You may pay with a credit card online through ViewPermit or submit payment with
two checks as follows:

1) $357.50 made payable to Routt County Treasurer

2) S$311.30 made payable to City of Steamboat Springs (both checks will be
delivered to the Building Dept.)

Thank you!
Malea



From: Colin McCaulley <colin@sunwise-solar.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Malea Michael-Ferrier <mmichael-ferrier@co.routt.co.us>
Subject: Updating Final Permit for 3367 Apres Ski Way TB-18-822

Here is the final permit for the installation we are planning.

The final valuation will now be $17,755. I realize that will likely change our fee, just let me know whatever
that comes to and I can come in and settle balance and pickup permit whenever is convenient.

Thanks so much Malea, apologies for the change.

Colin

Colin McCaulley

Owner / Project Manager
Sunwise Solar, LLC

PO BOX #883137

Steamboat Springs, CO 80488

(970)-819-0840
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